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MEMORANDUM

To: All House Members

From: Honorable Marc Gergely

Date: March 16, 2011

Re: Cosponsorship Memo — Elk Hunting Licenses

In the near future, I plan to reintroduce HB 2018 of 2009, which would provide for the transfer
of one bull elk license by April 30, 2011, and by April 30 of each year thereafter, to a newly
created Elk Tag Conservation Advisory Committee.

The Elk Tag Conservation Advisory Committee would consist of one appointment from each of
the following; the majority and minority chairmen of the House Game and Fisheries Committee,
the majority and minority chairmen of the Senate Game and Fisheries Commlttee and the
Governor to the Elk Tag Conservation Advisory Committee.

This legislation would provide for a small change to the process for awarding this bull elk license
and would help increase the visibility and prestige of this special license. The legislation is
intended to raise additional revenue to support, educate, and promote many of the
Commonwealth’s natural resources and activities.

If you would like to cosponsor this measure, please contact Anne-Marie at 717 783-1018 or
aatticks(@pahouse.net.
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